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Megan Marruffo

From: Teisha Mechetti <teisha@agdynamix.com>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 2:47 PM
To: jesse carnes; Megan Marruffo
Subject: Re: APPS #11919 (Jesse Carnes) - Project Questions

1.       Please confirm if the below Project Description is accurate and revised as needed. 

Project Description: A Conditional Use Permit for 22,000 square feet (SF) of existing outdoor 
cannabis cultivation (18,200 SF of outdoor and 3,800 SF of mixed light), in addition to 2,064 SF of 
ancillary propagation. Irrigation water is sourced from a 700,000-gallon rainwater catchment 
pond located on the subject property. Existing available water storage is 715,000 gallons total in 
the 700,00 gallons pond and three (3) 5,000-gallon hard-sided tanks. Estimated annual water 
usage is 75,600 gallons 175,000. A maximum of 2 people may be onsite during peak 
operations. Power is provided by two (2) generators. 

2.       Are light deprivation techniques utilized for the outdoor area? 

Yes, however, in the 2022 year only a part of the cultivation was grown under light deprivation. 
Applicant is in the process of consolidating all of his Mixed Light Tier 1 into his Outdoor State license in 
the hopes that he will continue to conduct light deprivation in the future under his outdoor license. 

3.       Does processing occur onsite? If so, please indicate where this occurs on the subject property. 

Owner‐family operated onsite processing using a trim machine.  

4.       What is the maximum number of people that will be onsite during peak operations? 

2 Persons.  

5.       What are the sizes and ratings of the generators? 

2 ‐ (7kw) Honda EU7000 Gas Powered Generators  

6.       Are there any long‐term plans to switch to an alternative power source (i.e., solar, PG&E, etc.)? 

 Yes the applicant is applying for the funding under the Renewable Energy Program and has 
specifications for a system design he can grow into in the future. 

7.       Do you have an agent you’d like me to contact and coordinate with? 

Teisha Mechetti, Universal Enterprises Solutions, 707‐798‐6199 

Please let us know if you have any additional questions. 

Best, 
Teisha M. Mechetti (She/Her/Hers) 
Compliance Specialist 
Universal Enterprise Solutions, LLC. 
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Professional Office of Teisha Mechetti 
Office: (707)798-6199 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
  

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient,
and may be privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and then delete all copies of it.  Unless you are the intended recipient, your use or
dissemination of the information contained in this communication may be illegal. 
 
 
 

 
 
On Mon, Aug 29, 2022 at 9:00 AM jesse carnes <jcarnes21@hotmail.com> wrote: 
I am going to forward a few things to you to get started getting info to you if that’s ok. 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Megan Marruffo <marruffom@lacoassociates.com> 
Date: August 23, 2022 at 8:45:13 AM PDT 
To: jcarnes21@hotmail.com 
Subject: APPS #11919 (Jesse Carnes) ‐ Project Questions 

  

Good morning, Jesse, 

  

I am the assigned planner who will be preparing the staff report for your cannabis permit application 
(APPS #11919) through the County of Humboldt. I have been reviewing the project materials and have 
some initial questions I’m hoping you can help answer regarding the project: 

  

1.       Please confirm if the below Project Description is accurate and revised as needed. 

Project Description: A Conditional Use Permit for 22,000 square feet (SF) of existing cannabis 
cultivation (18,200 SF of outdoor and 3,800 SF of mixed light), in addition to 2,064 SF of ancillary 
propagation. Irrigation water is sourced from a 700,000-gallon rainwater catchment pond 
located on the subject property. Existing available water storage is 715,000 gallons in the pond 
and three (3) 5,000-gallon hard-sided tanks. Estimated annual water usage is 75,600 gallons. A 
maximum of ## people may be onsite during peak operations. Power is provided by two (2) 
generators.  
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2.       Are light deprivation techniques utilized for the outdoor area? 

  

3.       Does processing occur onsite? If so, please indicate where this occurs on the subject property. 

  

4.       What is the maximum number of people that will be onsite during peak operations? 

  

5.       What are the sizes and ratings of the generators? 

  

6.       Are there any long‐term plans to switch to an alternative power source (i.e., solar, PG&E, etc.)? 

  

7.       Do you have an agent you’d like me to contact and coordinate with? 

  

  

Any information you can provide is appreciated and will be helpful for preparing the staff report. Thank 
you for your help. 

  

Thank you, 

Megan 

  

 

Megan Marruffo

Senior Planner / Project Manager 

LACO Associates 

Eureka | Ukiah | Santa Rosa | Chico 

Advancing the quality of life for generations to come 

707 443 5054  

http://www.lacoassociates.com 
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Megan Marruffo

From: Teisha Mechetti <teisha@agdynamix.com>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 2:18 PM
To: Megan Marruffo
Cc: jesse carnes
Subject: Re: APPS #11919 (Jesse Carnes) - Project Questions
Attachments: 11919 Annual Compliance Inspection Letter 11.02.2021.pdf; 11919 Revised Site Plan 6.6.2022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Megan, 
 
Happy to assist in getting this wrapped up for this Project. I took a second look at the map from GRC and updated the
labels accordingly to meet the project description changes being reflected below. There was also an inspection report
from November, 2, 2021 which included a plethora of items that supposedly were not in compliance, however, the claims
being made were not being accurately represented. We wanted to confirm that this report has been resolved in its entirety
so we don't have any unexpected surprises. Jesse reports that he completed the Wetland Delineation and submitted to
his last planner but we wanted to confirm that you had this on file.  If there is anything outstanding on this inspection
report please let us know. 
 

1. The Site Plan shows there is currently 4,851 sf of mixed‐light cultivation on‐site – is this no longer the case, based
on the information you provided below? If so, has the mixed light infrastructure been removed? To clarify on this, 
the mixed  light was misclassified  at  the  time  the  interim permit was  issued  for  this  Project.  The  applicant  is
requesting to move the total mixed light into the outdoor classification to total 22k SF of outdoor. The total SF for
the total operation is updated on the attached plan. We did our best to update the map with the version we had 
available until we can get him into a cleaner draft format but it is a bit choppy. 
  

2. The IP was issued for 18,200 sf of outdoor and 3,800 sf of mixed light cultivation. Per the edits you provided below,
is the applicant only requesting outdoor cultivation and no mixed light? Correct, mixed light was never in place on 
this Project, the mixed light should have been classified under Outdoor. 
  

3. You noted below  the applicant has plans  for alternative power on‐site – will  this be  solar? Yes  this Project  is 
proposing to install Solar on the site, and has applied for Micro Grant funds for this. In the event that he does not
get funded, he would have to seek alternative financing to offset his fuel use and ultimately cost, however, under 
1.0 he is permitted to use his Generators for post‐processing uses throughout the cultivation season and would
like to reserve this language. Currently, he has solar for Domestic/Residential, Kohler 35kW Propane Generator
for Domestic Use Only and 2‐ Honda EU7000's for cultivation uses. 
  

4. Where on‐site does processing occur? Processing occurs in the building labeled Harvest Storage Building on the
updated diagram attached. 

 
5. Please  provide  updated monthly  water  use  estimates  based  on  the  revised  annual  water  usage  estimate  of

175,000  gallons.  The  past  two  years  the  permit  holder  had  an  authorized management  company  leasing  the
property and they failed to report the MRP uses according to the agreement with the license holder. The 175,000
gallons was calculated based on tank fill frequency of the tanks throughout the cultivation season for the year.
We are working with this client to update his MRP reporting along with other outstanding administrative items
related to the business. 
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Let me know if this resolves all of your questions. 
 
Best, 
Teisha M. Mechetti (She/Her/Hers) 
Compliance Specialist 
Universal Enterprise Solutions, LLC. 
Professional Office of Teisha Mechetti 
Office: (707)798-6199 

 
  

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient,
and may be privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and then delete all copies of it.  Unless you are the intended recipient, your use or
dissemination of the information contained in this communication may be illegal. 
 
 
 

 
 
On Tue, Sep 20, 2022 at 7:43 AM Megan Marruffo <marruffom@lacoassociates.com> wrote: 

Good morning, Teisha, 

  

Thank you again for the information you previously provided regarding the Jesse Carnes project (APPS #211919). I’m 
working on wrapping up the staff report and had some additional clarifying questions I was hoping you could address: 

  

1. The Site Plan shows there is currently 4,851 sf of mixed‐light cultivation on‐site – is this no longer the case, based
on the information you provided below? If so, has the mixed light infrastructure been removed? 

  

2. The IP was issued for 18,200 sf of outdoor and 3,800 sf of mixed light cultivation. Per the edits you provided below,
is the applicant only requesting outdoor cultivation and no mixed light? 

  

3. You noted below the applicant has plans for alternative power on‐site – will this be solar? 

  

4. Where on‐site does processing occur? 
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Megan Marruffo

From: Teisha Mechetti <teisha@agdynamix.com>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:42 PM
To: Megan Marruffo
Cc: jesse carnes; AgDynamix Administration
Subject: Re: APPS #11919 (Jesse Carnes) - Project Questions

Megan, 
 
According to Jesse "pond is approx 206 ft long covering approx 17,000 sq ft. It is approximately 800,000 gal at full capacity." Let me know

if this will work for your purposes. 

Teisha M. Mechetti 
Compliance Advisor 
O: 707‐798‐6199 
teishamechetti.com 
 
On Fri, Nov 4, 2022, 3:31 PM Teisha Mechetti <teisha@agdynamix.com> wrote: 
Nicole, can you please reach out to Jesse to get a call scheduled for this? 

Teisha M. Mechetti 
Compliance Advisor 
O: 707‐798‐6199 
teishamechetti.com 
 
On Fri, Nov 4, 2022, 11:09 AM Megan Marruffo <marruffom@lacoassociates.com> wrote: 

Hi Teisha, 

 
Could you please provide the approximate dimensions of the rainwater catchment pond at Jesse Carnes’ site (11919)? 
That will be very helpful for our analysis. 

  

Thank you, 

Megan 

  

Megan Marruffo 

Senior Planner / Project Manager 

LACO Associates 

Eureka | Ukiah | Santa Rosa | Chico 




